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OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Public Meeting Notice

June 1, 2018

TO: Southern Oregon University Board of Trustees, Executive and
Audit Committee

FROM: Sabrina Prud’homme, University Board Secretary
RE: Notice of Quorum of the Executive and Audit Committee

A quorum of the Executive and Audit Committee of the Southern Oregon
University Board of Trustees is expected to be present at lunchtime events
scheduled for interview candidates for the university’s vice president for
enrollment management and student affairs.

Members of the committee will be present at various sessions as follows:

Dates: June 5, June 15, and June 19, 2018
Time: 12:30 to 1:30 p.m.
Location: Lark’s Restaurant, 200 N Riverside Ave, Medford, Oregon

This notice appears on the board’s website: governance.sou.edu.

Please contact the Office of the Board of Trustees for more information or if
special accommodations are required. The office is located at 1250 Siskiyou
Blvd on the Ashland campus of Southern Oregon University or call Kathy Park
at (541) 552-8055.
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